

Angelo Vreeswijk

He / Him / Senior Frontend Engineer

👋 Hi! Nice to meet you :) My name is Angelo Vreeswijk.

I am 32 years old and living in the Netherlands. I like to travel with my wife and 2 small kids :) In the last 3 years we visited South Africa, Mauritius, Cabo Verde, Namibia, Aruba, Curacao, and Dubai!



Experience

WeTransfer

Senior Frontend Engineer | Oct 2020 - Now

- Created a component library for WeTransfer web from scratch. Using changesets, npm, typescript, react, postcss.
- Maintaining a React / NEXTJS / Typescript codebase.
- Being in charge of deployments and VCS
- Created a tool for the ads on WeTransfer.com (Creator)

WeTransfer (Outsourced by Open Web B.V.)

Senior Frontend Engineer | Aug 2019 - Sep 2020

- All of the above - Only the money went to Open Web ;)

Open Web B.V.

Senior Frontend Engineer | Jan 2019 - Sep 2020

- Created a corporate website / identity for Open Web
- Outsourced as a Senior Frontend Engineer
- Hippo, Java, React, SCSS, Contentful

Us Media B.V.

Lead Frontend Engineer | Aug 2015 - Jan 2019

- Responsible for building multiple NGO / Commercial websites
- Created a corporate website / identity for Us Media
- PHP, Angular, Javascript, Wordpress, Contentful, Twig, SCSS

Layergloss (Startup)

Frontend Engineer / Consultant | Feb 2014 - Aug 2015

- Created websites / designs for Disney, Warner Bros etc.
- Consulted companies like KPMG, Deloitte for Layergloss

Flangour

Flangour is my own company, started in 2013. Having an own company has learned me a lot of things. Right now I am still doing some small projects.

Education

Hogeschool Utrecht

Communication & Multimedia Design

Bachelor Degree

2010 - 2014

Achievements

Won the hackaton at WeTransfer last year! Created a Chrome plugin for when you are presenting in Google Hangouts to change the slide when you say: "Next Slide, please"

Skills

Self motivation

Responsibility

Flexibility

Attention to detail

Empathy

Software and applications

Development:

Typescript

NextJS

Javascript

NodeJS

React

Webpack

SCSS / PostCSS

HTML

AWS

CSS

REST API

Docker

Tools I use everyday:

Figma

Contentful

Hyper (terminal)

Git

Webstorm

Jira